#### MYDDLE AND BROUGHTON PARISH COUNCIL

# THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN HARMER HILL VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY JUNE $27^{\mathrm{TH}}$ . 2012 AT 7.30PM.

Jack Wilson Parish Clerk June 20<sup>th</sup>. 2012

#### **PUBLIC SESSION**

Prior to the start of the Meeting, members of the public will be invited to make comment or draw to the attention of the Council, any matters included in this agenda or issues affecting the Parish.

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. Disclosure of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any item on the Agenda.

- 3. Police Report.
- 4. Minutes of the Meeting held May 2<sup>nd</sup>. 2012 Enclosed.
- 5. Matters Arising.
- 1. Community Led Plan.
- 2. Old Reading Room, Myddle.
- 3. Distribution of Jubilee Mugs.
- Extensions to Play Area on Myddle Recreation Ground.
  Mr. Keyse has been invited to the meeting to outline developments.
- 5. Highways.
- 6. Lower Road development.
- 7. Photocopier.
- 8. Speed checks.
- 9. Vehicle Operated Speed Control on Ellesmere Road.
- 10. The Hollow, Harmer Hill.
- 11. Automatic External Defibrillator.
- 12. Other.
- 6. Accounts for Payment (Document A) to be presented at the meeting.
- 7. Financial Statement (Document B) to be presented at the meeting.

## 8. To consider and approve Internal Audit report and documents for the External Auditor.

Documents enclosed.

9. Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on May 26th.

Copy enclosed.

#### 10. Harmer Hill Playing Field.

#### 11. Streetlight Power – review of charges.

Enclosed - copy of letter from Scottish Power

#### 11. Planning Applications.

- A. The following planning applications have been considered since the last meeting.
  - 1. Jubilee Cottage, Harmer Hill variation of condition 2 of the planning permission for erection of one detached dwelling. Now withdrawn.
  - 2. 7, Glebelands, Myddle variation of condition No. 2 to planning permission granted for the erection of a two storey extension and sunroom. No comment.
  - 3. Tan y Derw, Lower Road, Harmer Hill erection of a single storey front extension. No comment.
  - 4. The following applications are for consideration at the meeting;
  - 1. Branwood Farm, Branwood, Myddle reserved matters application pursuant to outline planning permission dated June 2009 for erection of one agricultural worker's dwelling.
  - 2. Apple Tree Farm, Marton part single/two storey extensions to include farm office, roof light and Juliet balcony, erection of a porch and alterations to driveway
  - 3. The Coppice, Shotton Lane, Harmer Hill erection of a single storey side extension.
- B. <u>C. Applications received after the publication of this agenda will be considered.</u>
- C. The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council
  - 4, The Whym, Shrewsbury Road, Wem erection of extension to side elevation. Sleap Airfield erection of an aircraft hangar.

The Harris, Goddings Lane, Harmer Hill,

#### 12 Correspondence.

For Members to consider the following correspondence received by the Clerk Sarah Summers (Shropshire Council) – electronic connection for planning applications.

Adrian Cooper – Community Led Plan.

Inspector Amrik Klair – speed enforcement.

#### 13. Members Code of Conduct

To approve the new document outlined by Shropshire Council – copy enclosed.

#### 14. Committee Reports.

To receive reports from representatives who have attended committee meetings since the last meeting.

### 15. Exchange of Additional Information.

- 1. Employer Tax return.
- 2. Lost cheque payable to Shropshire Council.

**16. Date and Time of Next Meeting.** Wednesday, September 5<sup>th</sup>. 2012 at 7.30pm in Myddle Village Hall.